
G E O J E C H N I C A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  * E N V I R O N M E N T A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  
C O N S T R U C T I O N  T E S T l N G  & I N S P E C T I O N  

July 13,2009 

Ms. Rachel Browder, CHP 
NRC, Region IV 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
612 East Lamar Blvd, Ste 400 
Arlington, TX 7601 1-4125 

RE: NRC License Renewal 
Request for Additional Information 

Dear Ms. Browder: 

This letter is written in response to our telephone conversation and email dated July 9, 2009. The 
niaxiinum number of gauges we foresee using at any one time in  NRC jurisdiction is 10. (7 Troxler 3400 
series, 1 CPN MC Portaprobe, 1 CPN 500 series, and I I-Iumboldt 5000 series) We are committed to 
implementing and providing secure storage and transportation for the nuclear gauges as required by 10 
CFR 30.34(i). 

If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Respectfully submitted, 
ICRAZAN & ASSOCIATES, INC, 

Dean Alexander 
Corporate RSO 
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